Dorset county darts association

Full member of the british darts organisation

Hon.Life President: A.J. Bumstead, Esq President:: D Jenner



<u>Chairman</u> Mr D Jenner № 0035799067966

drunkdorsetdry@hotmail.com

Treasurer
Mrs M.Porter
22 Inglesham Way
Hamworthy
Poole
BH15 4PP
© 01202 460488

Secretary

Вро

m.porter20@ntlworld.com

Mens Superleague Organiser
Mr M.Porter
22 Inglesham Way
Hamworthy
Poole.
BH15 4PP
101202 460488

Ladies Superleague Organiser
Miss Donna Mabbatt
17 Mellstock Road
Oakdale
Poole
BH15 3DN
1202 671167
07887 685790

Competition Organiser

Ms Carol Llewellyn
31 Mitchell Road
Canford Heath
Poole
BH17 8UD

07988 793132

MINUTES OF THE AG(D)M HELD ON SUNDAY 28TH JUNE 2015

The Chairman Dave Jenner opened the meeting at 11.06am, apologies and roll call taken.

- 1. APOLOGIES-None
- 2. ROLL CALL

ALDERHOLT (Both), BLANDFORD (Both), BOURNEMOUTH (Both), BRIDPORT (Both), CHRISTCHURCH (Both), DORCHESTER (Both), KINSON (Men), LYTCHETT (Both), MELCOMBE REGIS (Both), POOLE (Both), PORTLAND (Both), SHAFTESBURY (Both), SHERBORNE (Both), WALLISDOWN (Both), WYKE REGIS (Both), COUNTY TEAM (Both)

Voting Number: 31

3. MINUTES OF THE AG(D)M HELD ON 29th JUNE 2014

Proposed to accept as a true record by the Wallisdown, seconded by County- Unanimous.

4. TREASURER'S REPORT

Michelle went through her report on the finances.

Accounts agreed and proposed by Sherborne, seconded by Christchurch, carried unanimously

5. ELECTION OF OFFICERS

A proposal was received from Lytchett nominating Steve Penney for the position of County Secretary. The proposal was seconded by Poole. Mark read the proposal to the meeting and a vote was taken. Steve was elected unanimously as the County Secretary for 2015/16 season.

6. COMMITTEE MEMBERS

In September 2014 Dan Adams was approached and asked if he would be willing to assist Matt with the website. Mark thanked Matt and Dan for all their hard work in generating a fantastic, informative website.

An offer of help was received from Robbie Martin, he was proposed by Alderholt and seconded by

7. ELECTION OF DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE

It was brought to the attention of the meeting that Dave Symes was no longer registered as a Superleague member and the Executive Officers felt that it would not be appropriate for him to continue on the Disciplinary Committee. It was decided by the meeting that the Disciplinary Committee would consist of the three remaining members namely Donna Mabbatt, Chris Old and Claire Whatley.

8. UNPAID FINES

All outstanding fines were paid. Mark Porter explained that on a couple of occasions teams had posted results at the same time and the Ladies result had been received on time yet the Mens was late and vice versa. Unfortunately, this is just a reflection of the postal service and he advised teams to post results as soon as possible.

9. SUPERLEAGUE ORGANISER REPORT

Mark Porter discussed with the delegates that as agreed at the AGM last year the fixtures would be changed around for the 2016-2017 season. There was some discussion regarding the playing of the Superleague competitions on Saturday nights. Whilst this had not encouraged any further entries for the competitions several different people had attended and the general feeling was that it was a good idea. The delegates asked for the provisional dates for next seasons competition to be sent out ASAP.

10. PROPOSITION

Kinson proposed a change of name for their team from Kinson to Parkstone, this was because they had changed venues and didn't play anywhere near Kinson. Seconded by Poole and agreed unanimously.

Alderholt had proposed that the League revert back to 3 points for a win and 1 point for a draw. It was discussed between all teams and stated that the ladies would also go back to 3 points for a win as well. Proposed by Alderholt, seconded by Lytchett for 6 against 23 abstentions 2 not carried.

Alderholt also proposed if the above proposal was not carried then consideration should be given to a second proposal where the scoring system was changed to an aggregate where all legs counted ie 52 legs for the men and 39 for the ladies. Terry Gowans stated that he felt the length of time the game would take may be a problem. After some discussion the proposal was seconded by Lytchett. For 2 against 26 abstentions 3 not carried.

The scoring system will remain unchanged for 2015/16 season.

11. HONORARIUMS

Dave Jenner (Chairman) put it open to all teams about what should be paid and to whom and it was agreed to be left to the Executive Officers to discuss amongst each other what should be taken or paid. Proposed County, seconded Lytchett carried.

12. DIARIES

Orders were taken for purchase of diaries.

13. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Terry Gowans asked if the delegates would have any objections to Melcombe Regis changing their name to Weymouth. There were no objections Melcombe Regis will be renamed Weymouth for 2015/2016 season.

Dave thanked everyone for their attendance and input at the meeting. He thanked Michelle and Mark for managing to cope with the organisation and administration of the Association following John's resignation halfway through the season.

The meeting was closed at 11.50am

Michelle Porter Treasurer D.C.D.A